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Magalie Roman Salas

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12 Street, SW (Room TW-B204)
Washington, DC 20554

Dear Ms. Salas:

Re: Ex Parte Communication: DA 00-2246
Fox Television Stations, Inc. Applications for Assignment of
Broadcast Licenses and Assets of Chris-Craft Industries, Inc.
File Nos. BALCT-20000918ABB-ABD; BALCT-20000918ABF-ABS;

BALCT20000918ABU-ABZ; BALCT-20000918ACA-ACE

I wish, by this letter, to reiterate my serious commitment to the purchase
of the New York Post, along with an equal commitment to running the New York
Post as a separate editorial product with a separate editorial voice.

I want to assure you that I am expressing a serious financial interest.
Without access to the Post’s financial information, especially the balance sheet
which outlines the Post’s liabilities, it is impossible for me to describe a specific
price I would be willing to pay. If financial information were available, so that all
the normal questions to any purchaser could be answered, I would be in a
position to make a specific offer.

As to the separate editorial voice, I would commit to a separate editorial
staff for all political and governmental coverage carried by the Post.

I would obviously be prepared to answer further questions to outline this
in more detail.

Sincerely,

J
b fatme
Mortimet/B. Zuckerman

599 LEXINGTON AVENUE * NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10022 « 212/326-4010
FAX 212/326-4096




cc:  Chairman Michael K. Powell
Commissioner Harold Furchtgott-Roth
Commissioner Susan Ness
Commissioner Gloria Tristani
Roy Stewart, MMB
Barbara A. Kreisman, MMB
David Roberts, MMB
David Brown, MMB
James R. Bird, OGC
Christopher R. Day
John C. Quale
Marvin J. Diamond
William S. Reyner, Jr.
International Transcription Services, Inc.




